REPUBLIC OF RWANDA

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Institutions proposed for research affiliation purposes in Rwanda

Prime minister’s office

WWW.primature.gov.rw

Ministry of Environment

www.minirena.gov.rw
Ministry of finance and economic planning

www.minecofin.gov.rw
Ministry of agriculture and animal resources

WWW.minagri.gov.rw
Ministry of education

www.mineduc.gov.rw

Ministry of health

Ministry of defence

www.mod.gov.rw

Ministry of justice

wWww.minijust.gov.rw

Ministry of foreign affairs, cooperation and EAC
www.minaffet.gov.rw

Ministry of gender and family promotion

www.migeprof.gov.rw

Ministry of infrastructure
www.mininfra.gov.rw
Ministry of Agriculture and Animal Resources

WWW.minagri.gov.rw

Ministry of Emergency Management

www.midimar.gov.rw
Ministry of cabinet affairs

www.minicaaf.gov.w
Ministry of local government

www.minaloc.gov.rw
Ministry of public service and labor
www.mifotra.gov.rw

Ministry of trade and industry

Grand Pension Plaza Building, 13'" Floor, P.O. Box 2285 Kigali-Rwanda,
E-Mail: info@ncst.gov.rw Web Site:www.ncst.gov.rw




WwWw.minicom.gov.rw
Ministry of sports and culture

WWW.minispoc.gov.rw

Ministry of youth
www.miniyouth.gov.rw

Ministry of ICT and Innovation
www.minict.gov.rw

Ministry in the office of the president

minipresirep@gov.rw

Government Agencies

Rwanda Revenue Authority
http://www.rra.gov.rw/

Rwanda Development Board (RDB)

http:// www.rdb.rw/

Rwanda Mining and Petroleum Board (RMB)
Www.rmb.gov.rw

Rwanda Directorate General of Immigration and Emigration

http://www.migration.gov.rw/

Rwanda National Police

http:// www.police.gov.rw/

Rwanda National Unity and Reconciliation Commission

http://www.nurc.gov.rw

Rwanda Social Security Board
WWW.Issb.rw

Rwanda Education Board (REB)
www.reb.rw/

National Electoral Commission

http://www.comelena.gov.rw

National Commission for Fight against Genocide (CNLG)
www.cnlg.gov.rw

Research and Development Agencies

Rwanda Agricultural Board (RAB)

WWWw.minagri.gov.rw

National Agricultural Export Development Board (NAEB)
www.naeb.gov.rw

Rwanda Governance Board (RGB)

www.rgb.rw
Rwanda Institute of Policy Analysis (IPAR)

S ISR TR

WWWw.ipar-rwanda.org

Institute of Research and Dialogue for Peace (IRDP)
www.irdp.rw/

E-Mail: info@ncst.gov.rw Web Site:www.ncst.gov.rw




Rwanda National Institute of Statistics (NISR)
www.statistics.gov.orw

National Industrial Research Development Agency
www.nirda.gov.rw

Private Sector Federation

http://www.psf.org.rw/

Higher Learning Institutions

University of Rwanda (UR)

WWW.Ur.ac.Iw

College of arts and social sciences

College of agriculture, animal sciences and veterinary medicine (CAVM)
College of Business and Economics

College of Medicine and Health Sciences

College of Education

College of Science and Technology

Center for Postgraduate Studies

Private HLIs

Institute Polytechnique de Byumba/IPB,

www.ipb.ac.rw

Institut d’Enseignement Superieur de Ruhengeri/INES-RUHENGELI,
Www.ines.ac.rw

Adventist University of Central Afria/AUCA,
WWW.auca.ac.rw

Kigali Independent University/ULK,

www.ulk-kigali.net

Independent Institute of Lay Adventist of Kigali/INILAK,
www.inilak.ac.rw

University of Tourism and Business/UTB

WWW.Irtuc.rw

Institute of Agriculture, Technology and Education of Kibungo/INATEK,
www.inatek.ac.rw

Catholic University of Rwanda/CUR,

WWW.CUL.AC.IW

Protestant Institute of Arts and Social Sciences/PIASS
WWW.Diass-ac-rw.org

Institute of Legal Practice and Development/ILPD
www.ilpd.ac.rw

Institue Supérieur Pédagogique de Gitwe/ISPG
WWWw.ispg-gitwe.org

Catholic Institute of Kabgayi/UCK

www.uck.ac.rw

Others: NGOs (to be considered on their own merit)






